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To:  Christine Vigneault, Committee of Adjustment Secretary Treasurer 

From:  Nancy Tuckett, Director of Development and Parks Planning 

Date:  April 3, 2025 

Name of Owner: Kevin Kliaman 

Location: 15 Lady Bianca Court, Maple 

File No.(s):  A018/23 

Proposed Variance(s) (By-law 001-2021): 
1. To permit a portion of the outdoor swimming pool (hot tub) within the EP-ORM

zone in accordance with the attached plan.
2. To permit a minimum interior side yard setback of 0.15 metres to an outdoor

swimming pool (hot tub).
3. To permit a portion of the outdoor swimming pool within the EP-ORM zone in

accordance with the attached plan.
4. To permit a portion of an uncovered platform within the EP-ORM zone in

accordance with the attached plan.
5. To permit an uncovered platform, with a height of 1.2 metres or less as

measured at any point from grade and including access stairs to encroach a
maximum of 14.7 metres into the minimum required rear yard.

6. To permit an uncovered platform, with a height of 1.2 metres or less as
measured at any point from grade and including access stairs to be setback a
minimum of 0.15 metres from the interior side lot line.

7. To permit the portion of the rear yard in excess of 135.0m2 to be comprised of a
minimum of 15.7% (8.76m2) soft landscape.

8. To permit a minimum front yard landscape of 46.8% (37.68m2), of which 0%
shall be soft landscape.

By-Law Requirement(s) (By-law 001-2021): 
1. An outdoor swimming pool (hot tub) is not permitted within the EP-ORM zone.
2. The minimum setback of an outdoor swimming pool (hot tub) to any lot line shall

be 1.5 metres.
3. An outdoor swimming pool is not permitted within the EP-ORM zone.
4. An uncovered platform is not permitted within the EP-ORM zone.
5. An uncovered platform, with a height of 1.2 metres or less as measured at any

point from grade and including access stairs is permitted to encroach a maximum
of 2.4 metres into a minimum required rear yard.

6. An uncovered platform, with a height of 1.2 metres or less as measured at any
point from grade and including access stairs shall be setback a minimum of 0.6
metres from the interior side lot line.

7. Any portion of a yard in excess of 135.0 m2 shall be comprised of a minimum
60% soft landscape.

8. The minimum front yard landscape requirement shall be 50%, of which 60% shall
be soft landscaping.

Official Plan: 

City of Vaughan Official Plan 2010 (‘VOP 2010’): "Low-Rise Residential" by Schedule 13 
- Land Use and “Oak Ridges Moraine Settlement Area” by Schedule 4 – Oak Ridges
Moraine Conservation Plan & Greenbelt Plan Areas

Comments: 

The Owner is seeking relief to permit the existing pool, hot tub, and uncovered deck, 
with the above noted variances.  

The proposed variances previously came before Committee of Adjustment on December 
7, 2023, however the application was adjourned to allow staff to further research the 
origins of the Environment Protection – Oak Ridges Moraine (EP-ORM) Zone on the 
property. Development Planning Staff previously supported the variance to permit the 
existing location of the in-ground pool at the time, and recommended refusal of the other 
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Conditions of Approval: 
 

If the committee finds merit in the application, the following conditions of approval are 
recommended. 
 

  
* Comments are based on the review of documentation supplied with this application. 
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Date: March 4th  2025 

Attention: Christine Vigneault 

 

RE: Request for Comments 

 

File No.: A018-23 

Related Files:  

Applicant Kevin Kliaman 

Location 15 Lady Bianca Court 
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      COMMENTS: 

 

 
 

Alectra Utilities (formerly PowerStream) has received and reviewed the proposed Variance Application. This 

review, however, does not imply any approval of the project or plan.   

All proposed billboards, signs, and other structures associated with the project or plan must maintain minimum 
clearances to the existing overhead or underground electrical distribution system as specified by the applicable 
standards, codes and acts referenced. 
 
In the event that construction commences, and the clearance between any component of the work/structure and the 
adjacent existing overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the Occupational Health and 
Safety Act, the customer will be responsible for 100% of the costs associated with Alectra making the work area safe. 
All construction work will be required to stop until the safe limits of approach can be established.  
 
In the event construction is completed, and the clearance between the constructed structure and the adjacent existing 
overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the any of applicable standards, acts or codes 
referenced, the customer will be responsible for 100% of Alectra’s cost for any relocation work.  
 

References:  
 

• Ontario Electrical Safety Code,  latest edition (Clearance of Conductors from Buildings) 

• Ontario Health and Safety Act,  latest edition (Construction Protection) 

• Ontario Building Code, latest edition (Clearance to Buildings)  

• PowerStream(Construction Standard 03-1, 03-4, 03-9),  attached 

• Canadian Standards Association, latest edition (Basic Clearances) 
 

If more information is required, please contact either of the following: 

 
Stephen Cranley, C.E.T      Mitchell Penner 

 
Supervisor, Distribution Design, ICI & Layouts (North)   Supervisor, Distribution Design-Subdivisions 
Phone: 1-877-963-6900 ext. 31297         Phone: 416-302-6215        
     

E-mail: stephen.cranley@alectrautilities.com     Email: Mitchell.Penner@alectrautilities.com 
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Prabhdeep Kaur

From: development.coordinator <development.coordinator@metrolinx.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:21 AM
To: Pravina Attwala
Cc: Committee of Adjustment
Subject: [External] RE: A018/23 (15 LADY BIANCA COURT) - REQUEST FOR COMMENTS

Good afternoon Pravina,  

Please be advised that the subject lands (15 Lady Bianca Crt) fall outside of the designated Metrolinx review zones. 
Metrolinx therefore has no comments and / or concerns on this minor variance.  For future reference, please consult the 
webpage and mapping portal provided below, in order to determine when Metrolinx should be circulated.  

Development Projects near Metrolinx Rail Corridors (GO/LRT): 
https://www.metrolinx.com/en/about‐us/doing‐business‐with‐metrolinx/development‐opportunities/adjacent‐
development‐review  

Metrolinx Zone of Influence Mapping Portal: 
https://maps.metrolinx.com/Third Party Coordination Permitting/ 

Thank you,  
Farah Faroque (she/her) 
Project Analyst, Third Party Projects Review 
10 Bay Street | Toronto | Ontario | M5J 2N8  
T: 437.900.2291  







Noise levels during summer months would negatively impact our peace and
privacy

Many of us grow edible plants in our backyards, and polluted water
can directly impact our health

I urge the City of Vaughan to reject this variance application in full. Our area is
not suitable for additional backyard water systems, and 15 Lady Bianca’s proposed
construction would only worsen an already unaddressed issue.

Request for Follow-Up on 19 Lady Bianca Court

In addition to opposing this application, I strongly request that the City of
Vaughan reopen the case involving 19 Lady Bianca Court and issue a formal
warning to the current residents. They must be told not to drain pool water into
the woodland this year. If they continue to do so, I will seriously consider
taking further action to protect the environment and the wellbeing of
residents in our community.

The water discharged from their property likely contains toxic chemicals that have
sat stagnant for long periods. This is not just an environmental issue—it is a public
health concern. The forest behind our homes is a natural area that should be
protected, not used as a dumping ground.

If the City of Vaughan fails to take this seriously, and if no steps are taken to hold
responsible parties accountable, we residents will be forced to seek additional
measures to defend our neighborhood and the natural space we live beside.

Thank you for your attention, and I hope the Committee and City staff will treat
this matter with the urgency and seriousness it deserves.

Sincerely,

Zoe



Pravina Attwala 

Subject: A018/23 - FW: [External] Re: Pool Permit #22-113724 at 1 S Lady Bianca Court 

Attachments: (3) Private Tree Removal - Construction or Infill Private Tree Permit Application Form- 2020.pdf

From: Karkoutlian, John 

Sent: December-05-23 11:48 PM 

Committee of Adjustment <CofA@vaughan.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Pool Permit #22-113724 at 15 Lady Bianca Court 

Hello Rebecca, 

Hope you are doing well. 

Further to the Committee of Adjustment Report Summary for Minor Variance Application File Number A018/23, I noted 
that Ryan Cochrane of Parks, Forestry and Horticulture Operations (cc'd on this email) commented that '7here has been 

extensive damage to the trees surrounding the subject property due to the already completed construction." As 

previously advised, the damage to the trees were a significant part of my concern with respect to the location of the 

pool construction (i.e. (i) inside the OSS zone and (ii) within a few feet of a significant tree line). I noticed the broken 

roots of the damaged trees during the construction process and called the City of Vaughan right away to express my 

concerns. No action was taken by the City of Vaughan to stop construction and address my concerns at that time. 

As you are aware, the City of Vaughan issued the above noted pool permit before the construction commenced. I also 

note that prior to issuing a pool permit, the application must be reviewed by the various departments including Zoning 

(who failed to identify the OSS zone in this case) and Parks, Forestry and Horticulture Operations ("Forestry 

Department"), who must have not been involved at all. As previously advised, the staff in the Zoning Department 

indicated that they did not identify the OSS zone due to human error caused by lack of staffing at that time. 

Attached is a copy of a "Tree Removal & Protection" permit which must be completed by the applicant and 
reviewed/signed off by the Forestry Department prior to issuance of a pool permit. It is apparent that the Tree and 

Removal Application was not submitted and/or properly reviewed/signed off by the Forestry Department. It is also 

apparent that a site visit prior to construction was not properly conducted by the City of Vaughan including the Forestry 

Department who would have flagged the issue of the construction site and its proximity to the tree line. 

In this regard, please advise why the City of Vaughan neglected and/or failed to take the necessary steps prior to issuing 
the pool permit including (i) proper inspection and identification of the OSS (environmentally protected zone) by the 

Zoning Department and (ii) obtaining a Tree Removal & Protection permit application and (iii) conducting a proper pre­

construction on-site visit. Should the above three criteria have been properly conducted by the City of Vaughan, the 

current situation could have been prevented. I am deeply concerned with the extensive and likely irreversible damage 

to the trees. 

Best regards, 

John 
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